

# 2023/24 Tender Register



# **Contents**

RFT 01-24 Provision of Cleaning Services for Buildings and Public Amenities	1
IPQS 072301 Minor Civil and Ancillary Works	3
RFT 02-24 Survey Services	6
IPQS 072302 Bulk Concrete and Stabilised Sand	8
IPQS 102301 Civil Haulage Services	10
RFT 03-24 Design and Construct – Turner Holiday Park Pavement and Drainage Works	12
IPQS 102401 Storm Damage Pickup Services	14
IPQS 102402 Supply of Gravel (including Prospective Pits)	17
EOI 04-24 ERP Replacement System	19
RFT 05-24 Supply of Road, Traffic and Safety Signage and Associated Accessories	21
RFT 06-24 Transactional Banking and Merchant Services	23
RFT 06-24 Traffic Management Services	25
RFT 08-24 Mechanical Services – Fire Appliances	27

# RFT 01-24 Provision of Cleaning Services for Buildings and Public Amenities

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 01-24
Tender Title	Provision of Cleaning Services for Buildings and Public Amenities
Description of Goods and Services required	The Principal requires commercial grade cleaning of its public buildings and facilities at locations throughout the Shire for a period of three years, with an option to extend for two years. The Contractor shall provide scheduled cleaning services at various sites including:  • Public toilet blocks and change rooms (some incorporating lock-up)  • Administration Offices  • Youth Zone Room  • Works Depots  • Reserve Tables, BBQ's and water fountains as well as emergency, bio-hazardous, ad-hoc cleaning when required.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday, 13 September 2023 AMR Times newspaper – Friday, 15 September 2023 Principal's website – Wednesday, 13 September 2023
Tender closing date and time	Wednesday 11 October 2023
Tender Opening	2.00pm (AWST) Wednesday 11 October 2023

Tenders Received From	
1	Brightmark Group Pty Ltd
2	Command51 Pty Limited
3	DeMelt Pty Ltd ta Margritz Cleaning
4	K & K Facility Services Pty Ltd
5	Lily Eva House cleaner
6	Uniting Global Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 8 November 2023
Minute Number	OM2023/204
Name of Successful Tenderer	Brightmark Group Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	\$515,420.00 per annum

# Tender for Cleaning Services for Buildings, Facilities and Public Amenities

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking tenders from appropriate parties for the provision of scheduled and non-scheduled cleaning services at various public buildings, facilities and amenities within the Shire. Regular cleaning services, as well as periodic, emergency and ad-hoc cleaning are required.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting Tenderlink and completing the registration process https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal Tenderlink. All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm Wednesday 11 October 2023. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on 08 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer



MARGARET RIVER
TENDER RFT 01-24
PROVISION OF CLEANING
BERVICES FOR BUILDINGS

In accordance with Part 4 or the Local Government Functions and General Regulations 1996, the Shire of Regulations 1996, the Shire of Regulation of Scheduled and appropriate parties for the provision of scheduled and services at various public buildings, facilities Sand Regular cleaning services, as well as periodic, emergency and ad-hoc cleaning are

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire. All tenders are to be received by the Shire of received by the Shire of the Upstantial Sh

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5882

Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender. STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

# **IPQS 072301 Minor Civil and Ancillary Works**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 072301
Tender Title	Minor Civil and Ancillary Works
Description of Goods and Services required	The Contractor shall undertake all necessary services within the timeframes set out by the Principal on an "as required" basis. It is not expected that the Contractor is able to perform all of the below works. When making a submission, the Contractor must indicate which services they are able to provide. The Works will include scheduled maintenance, repairs scheduled or arising, emergency callouts when requested and minor upgrades including improvements to existing infrastructure and refurbishments
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 26 July 2023 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 28 July 2023 Principal's website – Wednesday 26 July 2023
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Monday 21 August 2023
Tender Opening	Monday 21 August 2023

Tenders Received From	
1	AMH Group Pty Ltd
2	BCP Group Pty Ltd
3	Byte Construct Pty Ltd
4	Enviro Infrastructure Pty Ltd
5	Es100 Pty Ltd atf ES100 Trust trading as Earth and Stone WA
6	Fulton Hogan Industries Pty Ltd
7	Magnall, Hervey, T/as Magnall Earthworks
8	Margaret River Rural Contractors Pty Ltd
9	M.T Buckley & J Buckley T/as Mikmarns Landscapes
10	Charlton, Shane John T/as Westcoast Retaining and Earthworks
11	Du Plessis, David T/as Woodland Trails and Landscape

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 11 October 2023
Minute Number	OM2023/183
Name of Successful Tenderer	AMH Group Pty Ltd

	BCP Group Pty Ltd
	Byte Construct Pty Ltd
	Enviro Infrastructure Pty Ltd
	Es100 Pty Ltd atf ES100 Trust trading as Earth and Stone WA
	Fulton Hogan Industries Pty Ltd
	Magnall, Hervey, T/as Magnall Earthworks
	Margaret River Rural Contractors Pty Ltd
	M.T Buckley & J Buckley T/as Mikmarns Landscapes
	Charlton, Shane John T/as Westcoast Retaining and Earthworks
	Du Plessis, David T/as Woodland Trails and Landscape
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

#### Request to Join a Panel of Suppliers for Minor Civil and Ancillary Works

The Shire is seeking applicants from appropriate parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers to undertake numerous and diverse minor civil and ancillary activities throughout the shire region, to complement those already undertaken inhouse.

IPQS 072301 - Request to Join a Panel of Suppliers for Minor Civil and Ancillary Works

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through
Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

#### Deadline for submissions

All submissions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2pm Wednesday 16 August.

#### Please note:

No late submissions will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Project Management and Procurement Officer on 08 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Stephanie Addison-Brown



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

# IPQS 072301 REQUEST TO JOIN A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR MINOR CIVIL AND ANCILLARY WORKS

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margarst River invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers to undertake numerous and diverse minor civil and ancillary activities throughout the shire region, to complement those already undertaken inhouse.

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink: com/amrshire All submissions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00 pm (AWET) Wednesday, 16 August 2023. No late submissions will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPOS and process can be obtained by contacting Project Management & Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5882. Carvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

# **RFT 02-24 Survey Services**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 02-24
Tender Title	Survey Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The objective of the contract is to secure services that can deliver minor and multidisciplinary projects that are planned and/or reactive in nature. Services may require a quick response due to safety or environmental concerns. Typically, the projects could include pathways, landscaping, drainage, roads, carparks, buildings, marine structures and pedestrian bridges.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 16 August 2023 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 18 August 2023 Principal's website – Wednesday 16 August 2023
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Wednesday 30 August 2023
Tender Opening	Wednesday 30 August 2023

Tenders Received From	
1	BCE Surveying Pty Ltd
2	McMullen Nolan Group Pty Ltd
3	Surveywise Pty Ltd ATF The Majic Family trust TA Surveywise

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 11 October 2023
Minute Number	OM2023/184
Name of Successful Tenderer	BCE Surveying Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

### **Tender for Survey Services**

The Shire is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced contractor to provide surveying services to assist in the delivery of its annual capital works, maintenance and renewal programs.

#### Tender RFT 02-24 Survey Services

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

#### **Deadline for submissions**

All tenders are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 2pm Wednesday 30 August.

#### Please note:

- · No late tenders will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Project Management and Procurement Officer, on 08 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Stephanie Addison-Brown

Chief Executive Officer



#### SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

#### TENDER RFT 02-24 SURVEY SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced Contractor to provide surveying services to assist in the delivery of its annual capital works, maintenance and renewal programmes.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal. tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret Every English of the Closing deadline of 2.00 pm (AWST) Wednesday, 30 August 2023. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Project Management & Procurement Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

STEPHANIE ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

## IPQS 072302 Bulk Concrete and Stabilised Sand

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 072302
Tender Title	Bulk Concrete and Stabilised Sand
Description of Goods and Services required	The Supplier will be required to supply and deliver the following materials on an as-required basis:  Bulk concrete (20 mpa, 25 mpa and 32 mpa)  Kerb-mix concrete (32mpa)  6% Cement stabilised sand  Other concrete mixes and materials typically used in concrete, road stabilisation, path and drainage works.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 13 September 2023 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 15 September 2023 Principal's website – Wednesday 13 September 2023
Tender closing date and time	Monday 2 October 2023
Tender Opening	10.00am (AWST) Monday 2 October 2023

Tenders Received From	
1	Hanson Construction Materials Pty Ltd
2	Holcim Australia Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 8 November 2023
Minute Number	OM2023/203
Name of Successful Tenderer	Hanson Construction Materials Pty Ltd Holcim Australia Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

### Tender for Bulk Concrete and Stabilised Sand

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers to supply and delivery of bulk concrete and stabilised sand to enable Shire business units to complete their scope of works.

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting Tenderlink and completing the registration process https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal Tenderlink. All submissions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10am Monday 2 October 2023. No late submissions will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on 08 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Application.

Stephanie Addison-Brown Chief Executive Officer



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA

STABILISED SAND

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government functions and General, Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margarat River invites applications from parties interested in joining acupations for the supplier of the supp

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration

Applications must be uploaded through the Shin's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshine

All submissions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00am (AWST) Monday 2 October 2023. No late

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand

Further Information on the IPOS and process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling or (08) 9780 5682. Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant

ADDISON-BROWN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

# **IPQS 102301 Civil Haulage Services**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 102301
Tender Title	Civil Haulage Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The Principal's objective with this Request is to receive and review applications from prospective suppliers to join the Panel or Pre-Qualified Suppliers for the provision of haulage services for civil construction products to work sites within the Shire of Augusta Margaret River.  In order to complete the construction programme, the Principal requires the services of a Haulage company to transport gravel and other materials to work sites. Works will be on an ad hoc and
	programmed basis.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 26 July 2023 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 28 July 2023 Principal's website – Wednesday 26 July 2023
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Thursday 2 November 2023
Tender Opening	Thursday 2 November 2023

Tenders Received From	
1	AMH Group Pty Ltd
2	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
3	Fairbrass, Wayne John T/as Bemica Contracting
4	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd
5	Margaret River Rural Contractors Pty Ltd
6	NCJ Adamson Earthmoving Pty Ltd
7	Proquip Rental Sales Operations Pty Ltd
8	Southern Earthmoving Pty Ltd
9	Thomas James Skudder
10	Wormall Civil Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 13 December 2023
Minute Number	OM2023/219

Name of Successful Tenderer	AMH Group Pty Ltd
	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
	Fairbrass, Wayne John T/as Bemica Contracting
	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd
	Margaret River Rural Contractors Pty Ltd
	NCJ Adamson Earthmoving Pty Ltd
	Southern Earthmoving Pty Ltd
	Thomas James Skudder
	Wormall Civil Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

#### **Tender for Civil Haulage Services** The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking applicants from appropriate parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers to provide haulage services for civil construction products to work sites within the Shire of Augusta Margaret River. IPQS 102301 Civil Haulage Services A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process. Applications must be uploaded through https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire **Deadline for submissions** All submissions are to be received by the Shire of Augusta Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10am Thursday 2 November 2023. · No late submissions will be accepted. · Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted. Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer on 08 9780 5682. Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender. This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996. Stephanie Addison-Brown



Chief Executive Officer

# RFT 03-24 Design and Construct – Turner Holiday Park Pavement and Drainage Works

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 03-24
Tender Title	Design and Construct – Turner Holiday Park Pavement and Drainage Works
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River (Principal) requires the services of a suitably qualified and experienced contractor to design and deliver drainage and pavement works at the Turner Holiday Park, Augusta.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Saturday 17 February 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 23 February 2024 Principal's website – Saturday 17 February 2024
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Monday 11 March 2024
Tender Opening	Monday 11 March 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	AMH Group Pty Ltd
2	Anstee Earthmoving Pty Ltd

#### **Outcome**

In accordance with R18(5) of the *Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996* the decision was made to decline to accept any tender for RFT 03-24 Design and Construct – Turner Holiday Park Pavement and Drainage Works, on the basis that they did not represent value for money for the Shire of Augusta Margaret River

#### **Tenders**

#### Turner Holiday Park Pavement and Drainage Works Tender

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced contractor to design and deliver drainage and pavement works at the Turner Holiday Park, Augusta.

## Tender RFT 03-24 Design and Construct - Turner Holiday Park Pavement and Drainage Works

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https:// portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

#### Deadline for submissions

All tenders are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Monday, 11 March 2024

#### Please note:

- · No late tenders will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Arthur Kyron Chief Executive Officer

# Tenders - Shie of Augusta Margaret River



#### SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

#### TENDER RFT 03-24 DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT - TURNER HOLIDAY PARK PAVEMENT AND DRAINAGE WORKS

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced Contractor to design and deliver drainage and pavement works at the Turner Holiday Park, Augusta.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting <a href="https://portal.">https://portal.</a> tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https:// portal.tenderlink.com/

amrshire All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST)
Monday, 11 March 2024. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682, Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

#### ARTHUR KYRON

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

# **IPQS 102401 Storm Damage Pickup Services**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 102401
Tender Title	Storm Damage Pickup Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The Principal's objective with this Request is to receive and review applications from prospective suppliers to join the Panel or Pre-Qualified Suppliers for the provision of storm damage debris pickup.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 21 February 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 23 February 2024 Principal's website – Wednesday 21 February 2024
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Thursday 14 March 2024
Tender Opening	Thursday 14 March 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	AMH Group Pty Ltd
2	Finebrand Pty Ltd AFT The Guy Badger Family Trust T/As Arbor Guy
3	Avcon Projects Australasia Pty Ltd
4	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
5	Es100 Pty Ltd atf ES100 Trust trading as Earth and Stone WA
6	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd
7	NCJ Adamson Earthmoving Pty Ltd
8	Southern Earthmoving Pty Ltd
9	Wormall Civil Pty Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 24 April 2024
Minute Number	OM2024/62
Name of Successful Tenderer	AMH Group Pty Ltd
	Finebrand Pty Ltd AFT The Guy Badger Family Trust T/As Arbor Guy

	Busselton Civil Pty Ltd
	Es100 Pty Ltd atf ES100 Trust trading as Earth and Stone WA
	Leeuwin Civil Pty Ltd
	Southern Earthmoving Pty Ltd
	Wormall Civil Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

# Tender - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

IPQS 012401

REQUEST TO JOIN A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR STORM DAMAGE DEBRIS PICKUP

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply for storm dramage debris nickun

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting <a href="https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire">https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire</a> and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal

https://portal.tenderlink.

com/amrshire

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00am (AWST) Thursday 14 March 2024. No late submissions will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on <a href="Mailto:1898/9786582">Mailto:1898/9786582</a>. Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Symmission

ARTHUR KYRON

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

## Join a Panel of Suppliers for Storm Damage Debris Pickup

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking applicants from appropriate parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply for storm damage debris pickup.

#### IPQS 012401 Request to Join a Panel of Suppliers -Storm Damage Debris Pickup

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

#### **Deadline for submissions**

All submissions are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Thursday 14 March 2024

#### Please note:

- · No late submissions will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Submission.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Arthur Kyron Chief Executive Officer

# **IPQS 102402 Supply of Gravel (including Prospective Pits)**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	IPQS 102402
Tender Title	Supply of Gravel (including Prospective Pits)
Description of Goods and Services required	The Principal's objective with this Request is to receive and review applications from prospective suppliers to join the Panel or Pre-Qualified Suppliers for the provision of gravel to enable the Shire to complete its works program. Applications are welcome from suppliers who may not be ready to supply gravel but have prospective pits that will likely be producing gravel during the period of this contract.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 17 April 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 19 April 2024 Principal's website – Wednesday 17 April 2024
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Wednesday, 15 May 2024
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 15 May 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	BCP Material Pty Ltd
2	BJ Catalano Pty Ltd
3	Gravel and Sand SW Pty Ltd
4	Harbecks Transport Pty Ltd
5	Wormall Civil

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 28 August 2024
Minute Number	OM2024/121
Name of Successful Tenderer	BCP Material Pty Ltd BJ Catalano Pty Ltd Gravel and Sand SW Pty Ltd Harbecks Transport Pty Ltd Wormall Civil
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

# Tenders - Shire of Augusta Margaret



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

IPOS 012401 REQUEST TO JOIN A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR SUPPLY OF GRAVEL (INCLUDING PROSPECTIVE PITS)

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret er invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply of Gravel (including prospective pits).

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting

com/amrshire and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink

com/amrshire All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 15 May 2024. No late submissions will be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

sing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Submission

ARTHUR KYRON

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

### **EOI, Tenders and Panels**

IPQS 012402 Request To Join A Panel Of Suppliers For Supply Of Gravel (Including Prospective Pits)

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking applicants from appropriate parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply of Gravel (including prospective pits).

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink.

Deadline for submissions:

All submissions are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10.00am (AWST) Wednesday 15 May 2024

Please note:

No late submissions will be accepted. Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Submission.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations

Arthur Kyron - Chief Executive Officer

### Tender - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

IPQS 012402 REQUEST TO JOIN A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR SUPPLY OF GRAVEL (INCLUDING PROSPECTIVE PITS)

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River invites applications from parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply of Gravel (including prospective pits).

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal. tenderlink.com/amrshire and completing the

https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00am (AWST) Thursday 27 June 2024 . No late submissions will be acce

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Manage

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Submission

#### Tender

IPQS 012402 Request To Join A Panel Of Suppliers For Supply Of Gravel (Including Prospective Pits)

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking applicants from appropriate parties interested in joining a panel of pre-qualified suppliers for the provision of supply of Gravel (including prospective pits).

A copy of the IPQS documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire

Deadline for submissions

All submissions are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Thursday 27 June 2024

Please note:

No late submissions will be accepted.
Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand. will not be accepted.

Further information on the IPQS and process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Nick Logan - Acting Chief Executive Officer

# **EOI 04-24 ERP Replacement System**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	EOI 04-24
Tender Title	ERP Replacement System
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River (Principal) requires the services of a suitably qualified and experienced contractor to design and deliver drainage and pavement works at the Turner Holiday Park, Augusta.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 17 April 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 19 April 2024 Principal's website – Wednesday 17 April 2024
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Tuesday 28 May 2024
Tender Opening	Tuesday 28 May 2024

Expressions of Interest Received From	
1	Agilyx Group
2	Civica Pty Limited
3	Councilwise Pty Ltd
4	Datacom Solutions AU Pty Ltd
5	Infor
6	LDS Global Trading Pty Ltd
7	MAGIQ Software Ltd
8	Open Systems Technology Pty Ltd
9	Open Windows Software Pty Ltd
10	TechnologyOne

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	TBC
Minute Number	TBC
Name of Successful Tenderer	TBC
Contract Amount	TBC

# Tender - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST EOI 01-24 - ERP REPLACEMENT PROJECT

In accordance with s3.58(2) of the Local Government Act 1995, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking Request for Offers/Expressions of Interest from appropriate parties for the replacement of the current ERP business system.

A copy of the EOI documents may be obtained by visiting https://portal.tenderlink.

com/amrshire and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal

https://portal.tenderlink

com/amrshire

All Expressions of Interest are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm (AWST) Tuesday 28 May 2024. No late submissions will be accepted.

Hard copy or facsimile EOIs will not be accepted.

Further information on the EOI and EOI process can be obtained by contacting Procurement and Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant EOI.

ARTHUR KYRON

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

### **EOI, Tenders and Panels**

#### Expressions of Interest EOI 01-24 - ERP Replacement Project

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking Request for Offers/Expressions of Interest from appropriate parties for the replacement of the current ERP business system.

A copy of the EOI documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire/

#### **Deadline for submissions**

All submissions are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 2pm (AWST) Tuesday 28 May 2024.

#### Please note:

- · No late submissions will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the EOI and process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Submission.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Arthur Kyron

Chief Executive Officer

# RFT 05-24 Supply of Road, Traffic and Safety Signage and Associated Accessories

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 05-24
Tender Title	Supply of Road, Traffic and Safety Signage and Associated Accessories
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River requires a supplier of road, traffic and safety signage and associated accessories to ensure that the Shire complies with regulatory requirements. All signs are to be in accordance with Australian Standards AS1743:2018 and AS1742.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday, 27 March 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 29 March 2024 Principal's website – Wednesday, 27 March 2024
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Wednesday 1 May 2024
Tender Opening	Wednesday 1 May 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	Corsign WA Pty Ltd
2	Galena Nominees Pty Ltd Trading as Jason Signmakers

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	25 June 2024
Minute Number	OM2024/86
Name of Successful Tenderer	Corsign WA Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

# Tender - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



#### SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

#### TENDER RFT 05-24 SUPPLY OF ROAD, TRAFFIC AND SAFETY SIGNAGE AND ASSOCIATED ACCESSORIES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier of road, traffic and safety signage, and associated accessories to ensure that the Shire complies with regulatory requirements.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting <a href="https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire">https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire</a> and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal

https://portal. tenderlink.com/amrshire All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 1 May 2024. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

#### ARTHUR KYRON

#### CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

#### **Tenders**

## Supply of Road, Traffic and Safety Signage and Associated Accessories Tender

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier of road, traffic and safety signage, and associated accessories to ensure that the Shire complies with regulatory requirements.

#### Tender RFT 05-24 Supply of Road, Traffic and Safety Signage and Associated Accessories

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire/

#### Deadline for submissions

All tenders are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10am (AWST) Wednesday 1 May 2024.

#### Please note:

- · No late tenders will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Arthur Kyron

Chief Executive Officer

П=П

# **RFT 06-24 Transactional Banking and Merchant Services**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 06-24
Tender Title	Transactional Banking and Merchant Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River requires a supplier of road, traffic and safety signage and associated accessories to ensure that the Shire complies with regulatory requirements. All signs are to be in accordance with Australian Standards AS1743:2018 and AS1742.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 24 April 2024 Principal's website - Wednesday 24 April 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 26 April 2024
Tender closing date and time	2.00pm (AWST) Thursday 23 May 2024
Tender Opening	Thursday 23 May 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	Commonwealth Bank of Australia
2	National Australia Bank Ltd

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	25 June 2024
Minute Number	OM2024/97
Name of Successful Tenderer	Commonwealth Bank of Australia
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

### **EOI, Tenders and Panels**

Transaction Banking and Merchant Services Tender

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier of transactional banking and merchant services.

#### Tender RFT 06-24 Transaction Banking and Merchant Services

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink.

#### Deadline for submissions

All tenders are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 2pm (AWST) Thursday 23 May 2024.

#### Please note

- · No late tenders will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling Procurement & Contract Management Officer on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Arthur Kyron

Chief Executive Officer

# Tenders - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

#### RFT 06-24 TRANSACTION BANKING AND MERCHANT SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier of transactional banking and merchant services.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting <a href="https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire">https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire</a> and completing the registration process,

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal https://portal.tenderlink.com/

amrshire All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 2.00pm (AWST) Thursday 23 May 2024. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

ARTHUR KYRON

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

# **RFT 06-24 Traffic Management Services**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 07-24
Tender Title	Traffic Management Services
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire has three construction teams that operate typically between September to April. These teams deploy various methods of traffic management including temporary traffic lights, road closures, side tracks and working under traffic. The Shire has some capacity to undertake its own traffic management, however, this is supplemented with external contractors as required.
Advertisement details	West Australia newspaper – Wednesday 19 June 2024 AMR Times newspaper –Friday 21 June 2024 Principal's website – Wednesday 19 June 2024
Tender closing date and time	10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 10 July 2024
Tender Opening	Wednesday, 10 July 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	Altus Traffic Pty Ltd
2	BCP Group (SJ Traffic Management Pyt Ltd)
3	CB Traffic Solutions Pty Ltd
4	Evolution Traffic Management Pty Ltd
5	Welstand Services Pty Ltd (LGC Traffic Management Pty Ltd)

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 28 August 2024
Minute Number	OM2024/122
Name of Successful Tenderer	CB Traffic Solutions Pty Ltd
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

#### **RFT 07-24 Traffic Management Services**

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier for the provision of Traffic Management Services.

A copy of the Tender documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

#### Deadline for submissions:

All Tenders are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10.00am (AWST) Wednesday 10 July 2024.

#### Please Note:

- Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire
- No late submissions will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the Tender and the Tender processes can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Submission.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Nick Logan Acting Chief Executive Officer

# Tender - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



#### SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER

#### TENDER RFT 07-24 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SERVICES

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier for the provision of Traffic Management Services.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting <a href="https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire">https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire</a> and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal

#### https://porta

tenderlink.com/amrshire All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta-Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 10 July 2024. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

#### NICK LOGAN

#### ACTING

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

# **RFT 08-24 Mechanical Services – Fire Appliances**

Tender Details	
Tender Number	RFT 08-24
Tender Title	Mechanical Services – Fire Appliances
Description of Goods and Services required	The Shire of Augusta Margaret River requires a suitably qualified and experienced contractor to undertake a range of mechanical services for the maintenance and servicing of its bush fire brigade vehicles and associated equipment.
Advertisement details	The West Australian newspaper – Wednesday 26 June 2024 Principal's website – Wednesday 26 June 2024 AMR Times newspaper – Friday 28 June 2024
Tender closing date and time	10.00am (AWST) Wednesday 24 July 2024
Tender Opening	Wednesday 24 July 2024

Tenders Received From	
1	AMH Group Pty Ltd
2	Smith, Michael Lloyd Trading as Diesel & Hydraulic Services South West

Outcome	
Date of Council Approval	Wednesday 28 August 2024
Minute Number	OM2024/142
Name of Successful Tenderer	Smith, Michael Lloyd Trading as Diesel & Hydraulic Services South West
Contract Amount	Schedule of Rates

#### **Tenders**

## RFT 08-24 Mechanical Services – Fire Appliances and Associated Equipment

The Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier required to undertake a range of mechanical services, to maintain and service the various bush fire brigade appliances and associated equipment.

A copy of the Tender documents may be obtained by visiting the Shire's e-tender portal Tenderlink and completing the registration process.

#### Deadline for submissions:

All Tenders are to be received by the Shire before the closing deadline of 10.00am (AWST) Wednesday 24 July 2024.

#### Please Note:

- Applications must be uploaded through Tenderlink https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire
- No late submissions will be accepted.
- Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the Tender and Tender process can be obtained by contacting Louise Bowling, Procurement & Contract Management Officer, on (08) 9780 5682.

Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

This notice is in accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996.

Nick Byrne Acting Chief Executive Officer

# Tenders - Shire of Augusta Margaret River



SHIRE OF AUGUSTA MARGARET RIVER TENDER RFT 08-24 MECHANICAL SERVICES - FIRE APPLIANCES AND ASSOCIATED FOLIPMENT

In accordance with Part 4 of the Local Government (Functions and General) Regulations 1996, the Shire of Augusta Margaret River is seeking the services of a suitably qualified supplier required to undertake a range of mechanical services, to maintain and service the various bush fire brigade appliances and associated equipment.

A copy of the tender documents may be obtained by visiting <a href="https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire">https://portal.tenderlink.com/amrshire</a> and completing the registration process

Applications must be uploaded through the Shire's E-Tendering portal <a href="https://portal.tenderlink">https://portal.tenderlink</a>, com/amrshire

All tenders are to be received by the Shire of Augusta- Margaret River before the closing deadline of 10.00 am (AWST) Wednesday, 24 July 2024. No late tenders will be accepted.

Applications submitted by facsimile, email or by hand will not be accepted.

Further information on the tender and tender process can be obtained by contacting Procurement & Contract Management Officer, Louise Bowling on (08) 9780 5682. Canvassing of the Elected Councillors or Officers will result in immediate disqualification of the relevant Tender.

#### NICK BYRNE

ACTING

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



amrshire@amrshire.wa.gov.au www.amrshire.wa.gov.au

#### **Margaret River**

41 Wallcliffe Road (PO Box 61) Margaret River 6285

T (08) 9780 5255 | F (08) 9757 2512

Office Hours Mon to Fri, 9am – 4pm

Phone enquiries 8am – 4.30pm

#### Augusta

66 Allnutt Terrace Augusta 6290

T 08 9780 5660 | F (08) 9758 0033

#### Office Hours

 $\label{eq:monocondition} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{Mon to Fri, 9am - 4pm} \\ \mbox{(closes for lunch 12pm - 1pm)} \end{array}$ 

Phone enquiries 8am – 4.30pm If you are deaf, or have a hearing impairment or speech impairment, contact us through the National Relay Service:

- TTY users phone 133 677 then ask for 08 9780 5255
- Speak and Listen users phone 1300 555 727 then ask for 08 9780 5255
- Internet relay users connect to the NRS www.relayservice.com.au then ask for 08 9780 5255